(8]
ﬂF
Fresno Regional

Workforce
Development Board

A proud porsoer of Americas b Center of Collorniar™ netwoth

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

- Executive Committee Meeting
April 15, 2020 @ 3:00 p.m.

Per Executive Order N-29-20, which allows local and state legislative bodies to hold
meetings via teleconference and to make meetings accessible electronically,
this regularly scheduled meeting will be held via conference call and can be accessed as follows:

Please call 877-668-4490 and follow all prompts.
To access the call you will need to enter the attendee code as follows: 25045586.

The public may participate in the meeting as otherwise permitted under
the Brown Act by calling into the number above.

Mission Statement: The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board exists to oversee the optimal administration of Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act funds in the Fresno region. In serving both the business community and the individual job seeker with
the provision of human capital development services, we hope to foster the economic vitality of the Fresno region.

ROLL CALL

AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
COMMITTEE CHAIR/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Item Description Presented By Enclosure Action Page #

1. January 29, 2020, Special Executive Konczal Yes Approve 3
Committee Meeting Minutes

2. COVID-19 Response Update Konczal No Information --

3. Emergency Authorization in Response to the Konczal Yes Approve 8
COVID-19 State and City Emergency Orders

4, Purchase of Training Vehicle DeWitt Yes Authorize 9

5. February 2020 Financial Report Beierschmitt Yes Accept 10

6. February 2020 Agency Budget and Beierschmitt Yes Accept 15
Expenditures

7. July 15, 2020, Agenda ltems Konczal No Discussion -



3/23/2020

FRESNO REGIONAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
2020 ATTENDANCE REPORT

Bauer
Hensley
Karbassi
Miller
Montalbano
Quintero
Riojas
Zabrycki

P= Present
A = Absent

Canceled

Special
1/15/2020 | 1/29/2020 | 4/15/2020 | 7/15/2020 | 10/21/2020
XX A
XX P
XX A
XX P
XX P
XX P
XX P

-- = Not a Committee member at time of meeting




FRESNO REGIONAL ACENDAITEM: 1

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD | 0= AenT 5%

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 ¢ Fresno, CA 93721 e (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: January 29, 2020, Executive Committee Special Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes of the January 29, 2020, special Executive Committee meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

January 29, 2020, Executive Committee Special Meeting Minutes



ATTACHMENT
©

"F FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Fresno Regional
Workforce Executive Committee

Development Board January 29, 2020
i e SPECIAL MEETING

SUMMARY MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m.

" ROLL CALL: PRESENT - Jeff Hensley, Dennis Montalbano (arrived at 1:03 p.m.), Sal Quintero,
Chuck Riojas, Lydia Zabrycki (arrived at 1:05 p.m.) and Légal Counsel

Ken Price
- ABSENT - Paul Bauer and chtt Miller
AGENDA CHANGES: None
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/
DISCLOSURES OF
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF
INTEREST:; : None
COMMITTEE CHAIR/STAFF None
COMMENTS:
"~ PUBLIC COMMENTS: None
Item Description/Action Taken
2. Items Referred by Other Committees

There were no items referred by other Committees.

8. Director’s Quarterlv Update

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB)
Konczal provided the Committee with an overview of the projects he worked on over the past
quarter, and indicated that he had been focused on two (2) items in particular:

Director Montalbano arrived (1:03 p.m.)

Quorum Established

CalFire/Forestry Project — Mr. Konczal shared that during the months of October through
December 2019, the application for the CalFire forestry grant was being finalized for
submission to CalFire. FRWDB has worked in partnership with Fresno Economic
Opportunities Commission Conservation Corps and the Forestry Program at Reedley College
to prepare the application for this $1.65 million grant.

Director Zabrycki arrived (1:05 p.m.)



SB 1 — Mr. Konczal stated that he has continued to work on finalizing the SB 1 Pre-Apprentice
Construction Training grant application for submission to the California Workforce
Development Board.

October 16, 2019, Executive Committée Meeting Minutes

Mr. Konczal requested approval of the October 16, 2019, meeting minutes.

MONTALBANO/QUINTERO - APPROVED THE OCTOBER 16, 2019, EXECUTIVE
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES. (UNANIMOUS)

City of Fresno California Strateqgic Growth Council’s Transformative Climate
Communities Funding

. Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services, FRWDB, presented for the
Committee’s approval, the allocation of $1,249,432 of the City of Fresno California Strategic
Growth Council’s (SGC) Transformative Climate Communities funding. She explained that in
January 2018, the SGC approved $70 million in funding to the City of Fresno for various
projects in Fresno through the Transformative Climate Communities program. The FRWDB
was approached to act as fiscal agent for the West Fresno Advanced Transportation
Technology Training to train 200 individuals through 2024 in truck driver training in low or zero
emission vehicles for the trucking industry. Ms. Stogbauer indicated that the Fresno City
Council was anticipated to give final approval of this award at its January 30, 2020, meeting.

ZABRYCKI/RIOJAS — APPROVED THE CITY OF FRESNO CALIFORNIA STRATEGIC
GROWTH COUNCIL’S TRANSFORMATIVE CLIMATE COMMUNITIES FUNDING.
(UNANIMOUS)

Security Services Contract Award

Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager, FRWDB, presented for the Committee’s
recommendation to the FRWDB, the One-Stop Security Guard Services contract award to
Fresno County Private Security. Mr. DeWitt explained that the initial contract term would go
from April through June for a total of $17,472, and would have options for up to four (4) annual
renewals after that would total $69,888 per year. The procurement resulted in three (3)
qualified quotes, and Fresno County Private Security received the highest number of points as
determined by a rating panel.

Director Zabrycki indicated that the dollar amount seemed low, but Mr. DeWitt reminded the
Committee that the initial contract term is only three (3) months. He also stated that the
security guard services were only for the Workforce Connection site at Manchester Mall and
did not include security for the mall. Director Montalbano asked if the guards are armed and
Mr. DeWitt indicated that they are not.

RIOJAS/ZABRYCKI — APPROVED THE SECURITY SERVICES CONTRACT AWARD
RECOMMENDATION . (UNANIMOUS)

Revised Program Year 2019-2020 Agency Personnel Plan
Mr. Konczal presented a revised Program Year 2019-2020 Agency Personnel Plan (Plan) for

the Committee’s recommendation to the FRWDB. Mr. Konczal explained that among the
revisions to the Plan was the recommendation to expand salary ranges by three and a half



10.

11.

12.

e

percent (3.5%). He noted that this was not a recommendation to grant salary increases to
staff, but to expand the salary ranges to allow for increases, should that be warranted.
Director Riojas noted that the agenda item indicated that the salary line item would remain at
$2.28 million and he asked how would that be possible if staff received salary increases. Mr.
Konczal explained that the agency is taking savings from having open positions that are
unfilled and moving that savings over to allow for the possibility of future increases.

Mr. Konczal added that the FRWDB is beginning the process of conducting a salary survey of
other Workforce Boards around the state who have similar budgets as the FRWDB. He noted
that it has been about 15 years since the FRWDB has conducted a salary survey.

QUINTERO/RIOJAS — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB APPROVE THE REVISED
PROGRAM YEAR 2019-2020 AGENCY PERSONNEL PLAN. (UNANIMOUS)

November 2019 Financial Report

Cheryl Beierschmitt, Deputy Director of Fiscal Services, FRWDB, presented the November
2019 Financial Report for the Committee’s acceptance. She stated that staff had no concerns
with the report.

ZABYCKI/MONTALBANO — ACCEPTED THE NOVEMBER 2019 FINANCIAL REPORT.
(UNANIMOUS)

November 2019 Agency Budget and Expenditures Report

Ms. Beierschmitt presented the November 2019 Agency Budget and Expenditures Report for
the Committee’s acceptance. She indicated that there was a variance of $316,000, which was
a little low, but that FRWDB staff had no concerns with the report. The Committee had no
questions.

RIOJAS/QUINTERO — ACCEPTED THE NOVEMBER 2019 FINANCIAL REPORT.
(UNANIMOUS)

Referral of Agenda Items to Other Committees

None.

Fourth Quarter Community Events

Mr. Konczal indicated that the FRWDB has a table at the Economic Development
Corporation’s Annual Real Estate Forecast in April 2020.

Information Sharing

None.
April 15, 2020, Agenda Items

None.



13. Meeting Feedback

Director Montalbano asked if these meetings’ start times will be 1:00 going forward or was it
just for today’s meeting. Mr. Konczal asked if the Committee members prefer that time.
Several of the Directors present indicated that they would prefer a 1:00 or 1:30 meeting start
time, and no Directors present indicated otherwise. Mr. Konczal stated that he would survey
the full Committee to find what the majority of answers would be.

Meeting adjdurned at 1:28 p.m.



FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDAITEM: 3

MEETING DATE:  April 15, 2020
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: AUTHORIZE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 ¢ Fresno, CA 93721 ¢ (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.frwdb.net

TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Emergency Authorization in Response to the COVID-19 State and City Emergency Orders

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) Executive Director to conduct
procurement and approve the purchase of the required technology, including laptops, appropriate
hardware technology consultant services.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

In compliance with the City of Fresno “Shelter in Place” Emergency Order 2020-02, and the State of
California’s “Stay at Home" Executive Order N-33-20, FRWDB staff implemented temporary operational
guidelines for Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act One-Stop serwces in Fresno County. These
guidelines include the following:

e Resource Room services are being provided by appointment only to ensure the maximum
number of individuals utilizing the Resource Room does not exceed ten (10) at any one time.

e All face-to-face meetings and activities have been canceled. Career counseling services are.
being conducted by appointment only, telephonically, via email, or other available technologies.
Workshops have been placed on hold pending the obtainment of technology to allow for the
facilitation of workshop via distance learning technology.

The implementation of these temporary operational guidelines ensures compliance with the State and
City’s emergency orders and ensures the health and safety of our contractor staff and customers.
However, we also recognize the need to continue to prowde critical jOb placement services to our
customers in these unprecedented times.

To meet this need, FRWDB staff is currently in the process of requesting funds from the state to develop
online facilitation of distance learning opportunities to allow for the continuation of various workshops and
training services for our customers.

Due to the urgency of the situation and to ensure the ability to implement these critical services in a
timely manner, FRWDB staff is requesting the Executive Committee authorize the FRWDB Executive
Director to conduct procurement, approve awards and the purchase of required technology, including
laptops, appropriate hardware, and technology consultant services.



FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEM: 4

MEETING DATE:  April 15, 2020
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: AUTHORIZE

. 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 ¢ Fresno, CA 93721 e (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: Purchase of Training Vehicle

'RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) Executive Director to approve
the procurement award and the purchase of a low emission commercial truck, to be used as a training
vehicle in support of the City of Fresno California Strategic Growth Council's (SGC) Transformative
Climate Communities (TCC) Program, up to a dollar value of $200,000.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Due to the limited availability of vehicles meeting the specifiéations and the COVAD-19 situation,
FRWDB staff have not been able to complete the procurement activity with sufficient time to present the
results and procurement recommendation to the Executive Committee.

While the anticipated cost qualifies the procurement as a “Small Purchase”, the FRWDB/Fresno Area
Workforce Investment Corporation Procurement Policy requires a formal Request for Quotes (RFQ) and
requires three (3) qualifying quotes to be received.

Once the purchase is approved, the lead time to delivery of the vehicle is estimated at 24 weeks under
normal circumstances. With the COVAD-19 situation, this timeline could be longer. The timeline for the
grant is to begin training in the June/July timeframe.

Due to the long lead time to secure the vehicle and to ensure the ability to provide the services funded by
this grant in a timely manner, FRWDB staff is requesting the Executive Committee authorize the FRWDB
Executive Director to approve the procurement award recommendation and the purchase of the training
vehicle. ' :



FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEM: 5
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD | == Ao 28

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 s Fresno, CA 93721  (559) 490-7100 ¢ Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Che'ryl Beierschmitt, Deputy Director of Fiscal Services

SUBJECT: February 2020 Financial Report

'RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) February 2020 Financial Report.
REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The attached charts display year-to-date financiai information through February '29, 2020.
e Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Rapid Response — As of February 2020, it is 49%
expended at $159,240 of the $318,935. On March 27, 2020, FRWDB received an extension of

Rapid Response Funds for Program Year 2019-2020. These funds now have until June 30,
2021, to be spent.

e Slingshot — Construction Pre-Apprenticeship Pipeline: This was an 18 month grant that received
a 90-day no cost extension to March 31, 2020. Itis 87% expended at $219,861 of the $250,000.

e Workforce Accelerator Fund 7.0: The grant period is May 1, 2019, through September 30, 2020.
It is 46% expended at $69,313 of the $150,000.

e STEPS — Foundation for California Community Colleges: This grant started May 10, 2019, and

received a 60-day no cost extension to April 30, 2020. It is 89% expended at $161,989 of the
$180,800.

e Regional Career Ladders/ETPL Projects: This grant began February 1, 2019, and ended
December 31, 2019. It was 100% expended.

e Staff has no concerns with grant expenditures at this time.
ATTACHMENT:

February 2020 Financial Report

10



ATTACHMENT

%81
SENITIY
pajedoisia
VOIM

%ZE
1NPY YOIM %LE

YINOA YOIM

%8
uonelsiuiwpy

VYOIM

0202-610¢C 1E3A |EISI]
sainjipuadx3 gamyd

%0¢
SNV
pajedolsig
YOIM

%8¢
INPY YOIM

*%cCE
YINOA YOIM

Y%L
uonesiuilpy

YOIM

0202-610C 1E3A |EISIH
spungd psjlwwo)d gdmad-

020z Arenugag

S1d0d3d TVIONVNI4
advod LNJINdOTIAIA FHOIMHOM TVNOIOFH ONSTHA

11



LET'6ZL'9 $ plemy

052'200'2 § Janokueg 9.9'89€E'y $ plemy

061'109'C$ Jenokued

T 998'L6.$

%01

%02

r ZLL'E0S' LS

895'552'28 %0€ 168'656'LS

sanypuadxg %0% 961'€L9'CS

JUNOWWY UOES]IGO s

sainyjpuadxg | ¥2¥'200'e$
1UNOWY UOREB|IGO e |

%08 S6v'992'cS
{ o
%09 ¥6L'616'€S

*pUBAXT PAULT|d e ‘ 5 = 082'65L'eS
“2.jNbaY UORES|IGO e |

g T —

*21inbay UOREEIGO e

9EL'LIS'YS

266'292'S$ %0L £60'€L5'V$

%08 26€'922'S$

8v8'710'9$

%06 169'628'GS

$0.'99.'9$

%00} 066'2€5'9$

095'815'L$

%08 - 9€9'9v.L's $ Juswalinbay uonebilgqo
866'2€5'9 $ ueID |EJOL
S18X10M\\ Pa}e0]SIa YOIM

%08 - L0£‘5Ly*9 § Iusawalinbay uonebliqo
£96'816°L $ JuElD [BJOL
Y3noA YOIM

685'088'SS  PlemMY
100’V § Jonokued

%01 192'669$

58/'€91$

%02 ¥ES'86€'LS

0/5'L2e$

%0€ 108'260'2$

GSE'L6VS

7 sainypuadxg %0Y 890'L61'C$
| JuUNoWY UORES||GO e
7 *PUIAXT PAULIE| ) e %08 GEE'96P'ES
| "a1)nbay UOREE||GO e

ov1's59$
sonypuadxa

JUNOWIY UOREE|IGO s 526'818%

*PUIAXT PIUUE| e

012'2868 -

%09 209's6L'v$

S6Y'ovL'LS
\ 08Z'0LE'LS
S90'VLY'LS

058'2£9'L$

%0L 698'68'v$

%08 9EL'¥65'S$

%06 £0Y'e62'9$

%001 \ - 0£9'266'9$

%08 - S9L'Ye6's § Juswanbay uoREBI0
1192669 $ JUBID [BJOL
3NPY YOIM

(usawaainbay uonebilgo oN)
058°L£9°L$ JuEID [EJOL
uoneysiuIWPY YOIM

0z0z Auenigay

SL¥0d3Y TVIONVNI4 A¥VOd INJNdOTIAIA IDHOIMHOM TYNOIDTY ONSIHH

12



%04

- 080'8L$

%02

09}'9e$

0vZ'ySs

%0¢

|
|
I

sounypuadxg 7 .
a

PUOGXS POLEd e

FrE e —
7 %05

0ze'2L$

00%'06$

%08

08+'801$

095'921$

%0L

%08

%06

0v9'¥h1S

02L'291$

%004 _\

0202/0¢/y spu3
259°251$ - 610Z/L/L 30 SE Junowy juels
008°081$ 3uEID [BJOL
juel sdals

0080818

%01

000's2$

%02

000'05$

000'6.$

%0¢

%0%

puodx3 oAEINWRD %05 |

e p—

000'00L$

000's2L$

PUOTXT POUUE|d e | o/ 7

,
%0L

000'051$

000'GLLS -

%08

%06 \

000'002$

000'622$

%004

0zoz/Le/e spul
L15°8YL$ - 6L0Z/L/L 3O SE Junowy juels
000°052$ IuBJD [BIOL
jueus joysbulg

SL1¥0d3Y TVIONVYNI4 A¥v0g LNJNJOTIAIA ID0H0AMHOM TVNOIOIH ONSIHH

000'052$

0z0z faenigay

seinypusdxy |
SUONEBIGO e |

PUSAXT POUUE| e w

%Y

|
%05
|

%09

Soimypuedxa
SUOEBIIGO e

LT p—

%04

%08

0202/0¢/6 spul
TLE'YELS - 6L0Z/L/L 3O S Junowy jueld
000°051$ 3ueID [EJOL
juetg 0°L 4YM

%09

%0L

%08

%06

%001

SE6'8LES JURID [EjOL
asuodsay pidey YOIM

000'S5L$

000°'0e$

000's+$

000'09%

000'S.$

000°06$

000'501$

000'021$

000'S€LS

000'051$

¥68'L€$

18L'€98

189'56$

¥.5'L21$

89Y'651$

L9E'161S

§52'e2es

8v1'552$

2v0'.828

SE6'8LES

13



*puadx3 oneInWN
SUOEB||GO) e

“PUBCXS POULIEd

%0S

%04

%02

%0€

%0%

" %001

%09

%0L

%08

%06

6102/LE/ZL Papu3
G8L°L€$ - 61/L/L 30 SE Junowy juelo
000°0LL$ 3uelD [BjOL
71d 13 - siappeT J3a1e) [euoibay

020z Auenigag

000'LiS

000'z28

000'ce$

000'¥¥$

000'55$

000'99$

000°'2L$

000'88%

000'66$

000'0LLS

SLY¥0d3NH TVIONVNI4 A¥VOd LNIINJOTIAIA IOHOAMHOM TYNOIDTH ONSIHH

14



FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDAITEM: 6

MEETING DATE:  April 15, 2020
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Cheryl Beierschmitt, Deputy Director of Fiscal Services

SUBJECT: February 2020 Agency Budget and Expenditures

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the attached Agency- Budget and Expend|tures report for February 2020 financials for Program

Year 2019-2020.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The attached table provides the status of the agency budget as of February 29, 2020.
e Year-to-Date budget costs are straight-lined.
e Staff has no concerns with expenditures at this time.

ATTACHMENT:

FRWDB Agency Budget and Expenditures — February 2020

15



ATTACHMENT

1Hwydssaiag jAay) Aq pasedaud

"Z$ 1o 1 $ Ag Yo aq Aew s|ejo} ‘suoie|noles Buipunol ejnwioy 3@syspealds 0} ang

%¥S LL 19/'69% /1€802C $]80%0/9C $|/iv'coor ¢ 2301

%62°8C 628'C WA 000°0L 000G} juswdinb3 pue ainyuing| |/
%SE 6 029°'L €L2'G) eee'/lL 000'9Z ssInN|69
%1€ 0" (c6%) €68l 00P'zZEL 009'861 sasea R Jusy|89
%LT LL 620'v ¥0E'6L gee'se 000°GE Buisienpy |29
%90°9G 8/1'cL Gse'lS €€5°0El 008'S61 S80INBS [BUOISSSJ0Id |99
%88°El 9/2'C veL'yl 00¥'9L 009'%2C asuadx3 9210|59
%/.8°8¢ L'z L12'S gee'l 000°LL snosue||@sIN|#9
%.16'SY 0006} €ee'ze eee'Ly 00029 sdiysiequis\|€9
%8E L€ Leg‘ol z0z'8e €€0'SP 05629 soueualUBN 29
%ETS 81G') z8v'/2 00062 008'62 soueInsu|| L9
%CS € 129 AN WA €59°/1 08¥'92 suonesluNWWwo9|09-
%8Y'Gl €89'C 059'7L eee'll 00092 abesyin 1200796
%88°/E Lsz'se oLY'LY 19999 000'00} jJuswdojeAs(q Jepinold 82IAIBS/PIeOg/HEIS| GG
%S0'6L 129'e8 G19'9/€ 962'S9Y v6'269 sjyeusg abung|es
%89°€) 0€6'8L LOv'6LL L6E'8EL 986'/02 saxe] |l0Jhed|zg
%98°€) 052042 89z'60€‘L ¢ |8e0'0zsL  $|2l50'082C  $ sauees|1g

aouelleA aouelIBA sainjipuadx3y yobpng j3obpng wa}| aulq Aq 3ebpng
Jus2Iad alA ala [ejol ‘
020z Areniga4

STAUNLIANIAX3 ANV L39dNg ADNIOV
a¥vOo9g LNJINdOT3AIA FOHOIMHOM TVNOIOIY ONSI¥

—



